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Dorothy Menasco

OO0 - TS

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 9:256 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt

Subject: RE: Docket 100260

Thank you. Per this e-mail, we will make the revisions noted below.

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 7:50 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 100260
Yes, many thank.

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, Aprit 30, 2010 9:25 PM

Lo E

To: Nancy Pruitt oo o
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Nonnye Grant w2 o :j
Subject; Docket 100260 MJ "é ;»_}
Hi Nancy, = : ::
We have established Docket 100260 as you requested: ¥ oy T
=T

5 B

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TS§188, issued to World Trade Center TPA, LTD, for

apparent first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.(., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

However, since this is an STS Certificate, rather than an IXC Registration, should the docket title be revised to
reflect:

Conipliance investigation of STS Certificare No. 7619, 1ssued to World Trade Center TPA, LTD, for

apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companics.

If any revisions are necessary, please advise by response to this e-mail and we'll make those revisions.

5/3/2010
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Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Connnission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comniission
Office of Comumission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wrilten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

B% Please consider the emviraniment before printing this e-mail
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